Tuesday, July 20, 2021 at 17:25:21 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Articulation question
Date: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 at 10:10:49 Pacific Daylight Time

From: JoshuaS Meisel

To: Potamianos, George
CC: Joshua S Meisel, dominic.corva@humboldt.edu, Blakemore, Peter, Maher, Dana, Jenni Robinson

Understood and that makes very good sense. What you describe will work well to the extent that it demonstrates our
efforts and mutual interests in eventually establishing an MOU between our institutions. Yes, we can add your letter
to our proposal packet in early June.

thank you!

Josh

On Wed, May 5, 2021 at 9:59 AM Potamianos, George <George-Potamianos@redwoods.edu> wrote:

Josh,

I am so thrilled that our cooperation seems like it will pay off for students. These classes that we
already have on books go right with your degree proposal (like the FNR, AG Soils, etc...).

The agreement on our end, however, is a little bit premature in the sense that we can’t really
agree to something that doesn’t yet exist on our end. Here is our process (we are at Step 1 below
and a formal agreement like an MOU would likely be the last step on this list):

1. The idea of creating a Cannabis Studies AA degree is proposed to our Program Viability

Comimittee (PVC) for consideration.
2. Ifthe PVC approves the creation of the degree, that recommendation goes to the college

president for formal authorization
3. Once that authorization occurs, the faculty create the new course(s) and the degree

proposal and put those through our curricular processes

4. Once the materials go through our local approval processes, culminating in approval by our
local Board of Trustees, they go to the state Chancellor’s Office for approval

5. Once the Chancellor’s Office approves the degree and courses, we can articulate with CSUs
and do all of the things you are recommending in your email, including the creation of the

MOU that you describe.

So, at this stage Pete and I are willing to draft a brief letter explaining what we have
accomplished so far and the ways that we have worked together in terms of the genesis of these
degrees so that they facilitate easy transfer for students. We can’t really create an MOU at this

time, however.

Things are so crazy now that Pete and I could probably have a letter for you by early June, if that
works.
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Best,

George Potamianos, PhD
Dean, Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences
College of the Redwoods

Eureka, CA 95501

From: Joshua S Meisel <joshua.meisel@humboldt.edu>

Date: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 at 5:30 PM

To: "Potamianos, George" <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>

Cc: "dominic.corva@humboldt.edu" <dominic.corva@humboldt.edu>, "Blakemore, Peter" <Peter-
Blakemore@Redwoods.edu>, Dana Maher <Dana-Maher@Redwoods.edu>, Jenni Robinson
<jenni.robinson@humboldt.edu>

Subject: Re: FW: Articulation question

CAUTION:This message was sent from an external sender and did not originate from College of the Redwoods. If
you are unsure of the authenticity of the sender, DO NOT click any links or download any attachments.

Thank you George and my apologies for the slow response; like you we are approaching the end of an unreal
academic year!

Good to see confirmation that both the GSP and Soils course each articulate with HSU courses.

In addition to the already established articulation agreements for FNR 31 and AG 17, we would like to accept the
Sociology Intro to Cannabis Studies (3 unit) course as meeting the requirements or CANN 120 Intro to Cannabis
Studies (3 units). As | said when we spoke, it is not unusual for two LD courses in the same area (e.g., Addiction
Studies 12: Substance Abuse Law, Prevention, Treatment, Ethics AND Sociology 13: Environment, Culture, Society)
to count for one UD major elective. | believe this occurs during transfer advising rather than as part of a formalized
articulation agreement.

However, | am looping our articulation officer, Jenni Robinson, into this thread as | understood that we'll need to
develop specific CR --> HSU transfer agreements for Cannabis Studies as it is not yet a recognized degree program.
Am | understanding this correctly Jenni?
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In the meantime, can you provide a letter of support for our Cannabis Studies proposal that describes CR's interest
in providing transfer pathways for Cannabis Studies students to continue their education at HSU?

best,

Josh

On Thu, Apr 29, 2021 at 2:23 PM Potamianos, George <George-Potamianos@redwoods.edu> wrote:

Dominic and Josh,

It was great speaking with you both earlier. I just found out that our Geospatial course (FNR
31) articulates with your GSP 101/101L and our AG 17 (Soil Science) articulates with your
SOIL 260.

That makes me even more confident that we can make this work really well for our students. I
have attached the most recent updated draft of our degree to this email.

George Potamianos, PhD
Dean, Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences
College of the Redwoods

Eureka, CA 95501

From: "Bailey, Jennifer" <Jennifer-Bailey@Redwoods.edu>

Date: Thursday, April 29, 2021 at 2:11 PM

To: "Potamianos, George" <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>
Subject: Re: Articulation question

Hey George!

FNR 31 is articulated to HSU’s GSP 101/101L.
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AG 17 is articulated to SOIL 260.

Hope this helps!

Best,

B

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Potamianos, George <George-Potamianos@Redwoods.edu>
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 1:53 PM

To: Bailey, Jennifer

Subject: Articulation question

Jen,

Can you tell me which HSU courses match FNR 31 and AG 17 at HSU?

Thanks!

George Potamianos, PhD

Dean, Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences

College of the Redwoods

Eureka, CA 95501
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